
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Calendar

Monday, January 27, 2020, 6:00 PM

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 13, 2020

Public Hearings
3. 20-017 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Robert Inello, 727 Revere Beach 

Parkway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 
reconstruct and modify a pre-existing nonconforming structure for the purpose of 
constructing a four-story building utilized for a self-storage use at 727 Revere 
Beach Parkway, Revere, MA 02151.

4. 20-018 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition of National Grid and Verizon to 
install a new Pole #974-50 for loadbreak installation in addition to laying and 
maintaining underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or intersection of 
public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings 
as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes on Washington 
Avenue in accordance with plan #29187649.

5. 20-019 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 
Verizon to install a new pole # 1067-1 and permission to erect and maintain poles 
and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find 
necessary in accordance with plan # 28021021 in order to provide power for a 
new building at 571 Revere Street.

6. 20-020 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to install a 
PVC conduit to construct a line of underground electric conduits, including the 
necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures under and across the public way from 
proposed new pole # 1067-1 in accordance with plan # 28021021 in order to 
provide power for a new building at 571 Revere Street.

Communications
7. 20-021 Communication from the Mayor requesting the City Council to vote on the 

attached Statement of Interest forms to authorize the Superintendent to submit a 
grant application to the Massachusetts School Building Authority.

Motions



City Council – Regular Meeting January 27, 2020

8. 20-022 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the 
Superintendent of Public Works to appear before the Public Works Sub-
Committee to provide an update on the installation of LED street lights.

9. 20-023 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, President Keefe: That the Mayor 
request the Traffic Commission and Parking Director to establish a temporary 
municipal parking lot during redevelopment construction and for snow emergency 
purposes at the McKinley School.  The lot to the left of the basketball court and 
the lot at the rear of the McKinley School shall be striped accordingly.  This will 
provide business patrons and residents of this area with options for parking at the 
congested lower end of Yeamans Street.

10. 20-024 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the DPW to 
plow all the side streets off of Broadsound Avenue.  These streets are never 
plowed during a snow storm which prohibits residents, some of which are eldery, 
safe egress to and from their homes.  These residents pay the same taxes as 
everyone else in the City and should receive the same services.

11. 20-025 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the DPW to 
clear all sidewalks near public schools and train stations which abut City property.  
This will ensure safe pedestrian access for students and resident commuters alike.

12. 20-026 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor instruct the 
Superintendent of Public Works to have the Sign Department create a veterans 
memorial sign for Morris D. Morris - US Army.  Location is to be determined.

13. 20-027 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor look into the feasibility 
of donating $50,000 to the Warming Center of Malden.

14. 20-028 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council award a Certificate 
of Appreciation to the staff of the Quality Inn on Morris Street for their hospitality 
in welcoming the North Revere Neighborhood Group to hold their monthly 
meetings in their hotel.

Adjournment - February 10, 2020



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, January 13, 2020

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 
presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Richard J. Serino Councillor Present
Gerry Visconti Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe President Present

President Keefe offered a moment of silence for Margaret Cafarelli, mother of former Chief of 
Police, Joseph A. Cafarelli, who passed on January 9, 2020.

Councillors Visconti and Serino took a point of personal privilege to thank their constituents and 
are looking forward to working with the City Council and serving the residents of Revere in their 
new capacities as Councillor-at-Large and Ward Six Councillor respectively. 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 6, 2020

RESULT: ACCEPTED

 3 20-004 2020 City Council Sub-Committee Assignments

Received and placed on file.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Unfinished Business

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2020

 4 20-003 Introduction of the City Council Rules of Order.

Received and placed on file.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Motions

 5 20-005 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 
State or Federal government to dredge the Townline Brook thus increasing 
the retention of capacity in the lower Washington Avenue area.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 6 20-006 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 
State to look into the feasibility of hydroelectric water turbines at the 
Townline Brook.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 7 20-007 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That Mayor request the head of 
preparedness in the City to look into the feasibility of an antenna mesh 
system or similar system in the event of hurricane or other natural or other 
event which could disable communications.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 8 20-008 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Major request the 
Police Department to install a solar powered speed reader between 651 
and 951 Winthrop Avenue.  Cars race up the street after the stop sign 
making it dangerous for pedestrians and children.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 9 20-009 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request DCR 
to replace the faded "No Parking" signage on Winthrop Parkway.  There is 
no parking on both sides and due to the faded signs, vehicles park on both 
sides of the street which is not allowed.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 10 20-010 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council request 
a Verizon representative to appear before the City Council to explain why 
old telephone wires are still hanging and wrapped around utility poles 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2020

throughout the City.  This has been an ongoing issue since July and 
Verizon has not been responsive.

Residents Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, and Rocco Falzone, 55 Tuscano Avenue 
addressed the City Council on this motion.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 11 20-011 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, President Keefe: That the Mayor 
request the Traffic Commission to study the intersection of Washington 
Avenue and Mountain Avenue to determine the feasibility of either a 
three-way STOP at this intersection or a similar course of action which 
would enable vehicles to safely turn on and off of Mountain Avenue.  
Further, that speed limit signs be posted at the intersection of Amasa 
Street and Mountain Avenue to alert drivers to the speed limit.  Residents 
who live at the intersection report that due to vehicles speeding up and 
down Mountain Avenue, there tends to be accidents at this location.  
Residents also report that traffic backs up due to the fact that vehicles 
traversing Washington Avenue do not let anyone turn off of Mountain 
Avenue.  Additionally, that the Traffic Commission look at the feasibility 
of installing a crosswalk at this intersection for people to safely cross 
Washington Avenue.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 12 20-012 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the 
Traffic Commission to study the intersection of Linehurst Road and 
Agatha Street to determine the feasibility of replacing the DO NOT 
ENTER SIGN that previously faced Easterly toward the North Revere 
neighborhood.  In recent years, heavy vehicles making deliveries to the 
plaza on Bennett Highway exit through the North Revere neighborhood 
instead of via Route 1, causing dangerous conditions for those who live in 
the neighborhood.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 13 20-013 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 
Fire Department and DPW to conduct a public safety test on Bellingham 
Avenue for the purpose of checking safe passage of fire apparatus and 
snow plows due to the enforcement of ADA regulations preventing the 
parking of vehicles on sidewalks.

Ralph DeCicco, Disability Commission Chairman addressed the City Council and presented 
information on ADA laws regarding the statewide requirement for accessible sidewalks.

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 14 20-014 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the Superintendent of Public Works and the Parking Director to appear 
before the Public Works Sub-Committee to discuss the new resident 
parking regulations.

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC WORKS Next: 2/10/2020 6:00 PM

 15 20-015 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the Superintendent of Public Works to appear before the Public Works 
Sub-Committee to discuss the status of the new DPW Facility.

Matter was referred to the first Public Works Sub-Committee meeting to be held in March.  Date 
and time are to be decided.

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC WORKS

 16 20-016 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the Traffic Commission to establish a new regulation prohibiting the 
parking of motor vehicles within 10 feet of a crosswalk.

Ralph DeCicco, Disability Commission Chairman addressed the City Council on this matter.

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC WORKS Next: 2/10/2020 6:00 PM

Ordered adjourned at 6:40 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0.

72
7R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
P

ar
kw

ay
S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

20
-0

17
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

0-
01

, 7
27

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, January 27, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. 

DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA, on a 

joint petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to install a new Pole #974-50 for 

loadbreak installation in addition to laying and maintaining underground laterals, cables, 

and wires in the above or intersection of public ways for the purpose of making 

connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for 

distributing purposes on Washington Avenue in accordance with plan #29187649. 
  

A copy of the aforementioned proposed plan is on file and available for public inspection 

in the office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through 

Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

Notice mailed 01/07/2020 

4.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

N
o

ti
ce

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-0
18

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e)



Questions contact — Ben Fisk 978-725-1392

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts
To the City Council
Of Revere, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Vedzon New England, Inc requests
permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting
fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Washington Ave - National Grid to install I JO Pale on Washington Ave. Install pole 974-50 for
loadbreak installation.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Washington Ave - Revere -- Massachusetts.

No.4 29187649 December 12, 2019

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-ann at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid
-__________________

Engineenng Department

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
BY ,<t&nn. IPJ}.td9/J2.
Manager / Right of Way D

4.b

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-0
18

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e)



‘
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Gridand VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.
(formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in
petition of said Companies dated the 12th day of December, 2019.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall beset substantially at the

points indicated upon the plan marked — Washington Ave - Revere — Massachusetts.

Filed with this order. WR #29187649.
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Washington Ave - National Grid to install I JO Pole on Washington Ave. Install pole 974-50 for
loadbreak installation.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

Attest:

4.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-0
18

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e)



City/Town Clerk

I hereby certify that on 20 , at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book ,Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof

Attest:
City/Town Clerk

4.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-0
18

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e)



P
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that Massachusetts Electric Company dTh/a National Gridand VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.
(formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in
petition of said Companies dated the 12th day of December, 2019.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall he of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall beset substantially at the

points indicated upon the plan marked — Washington Ave - Revere — Massachusetts.

Filed with this order. WR #29187649.
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
Vedzon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Washington Ave - National Grid to install I JO Pole on Washington Ave. Install pole 974-50 for
loadbreak installation.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

Attest:

4.b

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-0
18

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e)



City/Town Clerk

I hereby certify that on 20 , at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof.

Attest:
City/Town Clerk

4.b

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-0
18

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e)



Abutters List

Lot Number Owner(s) Address

26-426-6 Apt A — Bekin Mahmut 425 Washington Ave
Apt B — Mous5aid Jihanne Apt A and B

26-426-16 Corp of Latter-Day Saints 455 Washington Ave

4.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-0
18

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e)



/SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION:

4

4

NATIONAL GRID SEEKING PERMISSION TO /PLACE P974—50 WITHIN THE RIGHT OF
WAY AT THE LOCATION SHOWN BELOW

Lu

/

/

/

-o

/

9?

//

/
/

Corp of Latter—Day Saints
455 Washington Ave
Revere, MA 02151

/

/
/

Ave

/
I 7

LEGEND
PDLE PETITIN Daie:11/2l/19

Designer: FISKBE

4) EXISTING J/0 POLE OH PRIMARY
455 VASHINGTON AVE E’iERE, MA WIR. 29187649
Exhibit ‘A’ not to scale. The excoct

D PROPOSED i/O POLE locotion of said focflltles to be
established upon the Instollotlon and
erection of the facilities thereof

4.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-0
18

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, January 27, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. 

DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA, on a 

joint petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to install a new pole # 1067-1 and 

permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and 

protecting fixtures as it may find necessary in accordance with plan # 28021021 in order 

to provide power for a new building at 571 Revere Street. 
  

A copy of the aforementioned proposed plan is on file and available for public inspection 

in the office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through 

Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

Notice mailed 01/08/2020 

5.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

N
o

ti
ce

57
1R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
tP

o
le

  (
20

-0
19

 :
 J

o
in

t 
P

et
it

io
n

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

/V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 5
71

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t



Questions contact Mike Cordima 781-388-5344

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts
To the City Council
Of Revere, Massachusetts

NATIONAL GRID and Vedzon New England, Inc requests permission to locate poles, wires, and
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the
following public way:

Revere St - National Grid to install I JO pole on Revere St. National Grid to install a new Pole #
1067-Ito provide power for a ne building at #571 Revere St.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Revere St - Revere — Massachusetts.

No.# 28021021 August 12, 2019

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

4 NAONALJ qg___
Engineering Department

VERIZON NEW ENGJLAND, INC.
. :. L.. BY ,<aan- LaAacea

. Manager / Right of Way O

.Hfr.

5.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

57
1R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
tP

o
le

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
  (

20
-0

19
 :

 J
o

in
t 

P
et

it
io

n
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
/V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

71
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t



Abutter’s List — WR#28021021

Address Owner’s Info Parcel ID#

1) # 9 Sachern St. Anthony Alba + 10-170-2
Christopher Lee
# 485 Lynn St.

Maiden, MA 02148

2) # ii Sachern St. David A Castro + 10-170-3
Alex Diaz Castaneda
# ii Sachem St.
Revere, MA 02151

3) #547 Revere St. Leonel A Urnana 10-170-23
# 547 Revere St.
Revere, MA 0215i

4) # 560 Revere St. Orfa N Correa 10-i 86D-7
# 560 Revere St.
Revere, MA 02151

5) #564 Revere St. Marvin H Penate + 10-186D-5
Santos CanTien Martinez
# 564 Revere St.
Revere, MA 02151

6) # 570 Revere St. Ocean Terrace Condo Assoc. iO-186D-2-0000
# 570 Revere St.
Revere, MA 02151

7) # 571 Revere St. Sachern Revere LTD Partnership 10-169-IA
do Neighborhood Developers
#4 Gerrish Ave.
Chelsea, MA 02160

5.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

57
1R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
tP

o
le

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
  (

20
-0

19
 :

 J
o

in
t 

P
et

it
io

n
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
/V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

71
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t



N

________________ _________________

i’R
w #570

#560 #564 Revere
Revere Revere

St. St.

Propopsed Revere St.
P#1067-j

4 WP#1067

#547
Revere

St.

#9
Sachem

St.
C)

_
_

_
_
_

5
CD

#11 3
Sachem

St

WR#28o2jo2l

JOINT OWNED POLE PETITION ] nationalgrid
• Proposed NGRIQ Pole Locations

Verizon New England, Inc.
I Q Existing NGRID Pole Locations

--

—

- Date: August 8,2019
4 Proposed J.o. Pole Locations

Q Existing J.O. Pole Locations Work Request Number: WR# 28021021

Existing Telephone Co. Pole Locations
To Aompany Petition Dated:

Existing NGRIO Pole Location To Be Made JO.

Existing Pole Locations To Be Removed
To The: City Of Revere

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE - -
For Proposed: Pole: #1067-1 Location: Revere St.

L 2

CD
r

5.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

57
1R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
tP

o
le

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
  (

20
-0

19
 :

 J
o

in
t 

P
et

it
io

n
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
/V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

71
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, January 27, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. 

DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA, on a 

petition submitted by National Grid to install a PVC conduit to construct a line of 

underground electric conduits, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures 

under and across the public way from proposed new pole # 1067-1 in accordance with 

plan # 28021021 in order to provide power for a new building at 571 Revere Street. 
  

A copy of the aforementioned proposed plan is on file and available for public inspection 

in the office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through 

Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

Notice mailed 01/08/2020 

6.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

N
o

ti
ce

57
1R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
tC

o
n

d
u

it
  (

20
-0

20
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 5
71

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
o

n
d

u
it

)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, January 27, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. 

DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA, on a 

petition submitted by National Grid to install a PVC conduit to construct a line of 

underground electric conduits, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures 

under and across the public way from proposed new pole # 1067-1 in accordance with 

plan # 28021021 in order to provide power for a new building at 571 Revere Street. 
  

A copy of the aforementioned proposed plan is on file and available for public inspection 

in the office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through 

Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

Notice mailed 01/08/2020 

6.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

12
72

02
0N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

N
o

ti
ce

57
1R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
tC

o
n

d
u

it
  (

20
-0

20
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 5
71

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
o

n
d

u
it

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

January 21, 2020 

The Honorable Revere City Council 

City Clerk's Office 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

Attached you will find two Statement of Interest forms pertaining to improvements at the Beachmont 

and Lincoln School. The purpose of the form is to authorize the Superintendent of Schools to submit 

a grant application to the Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA). A vote on the statements 

are required by the City Council in order for the MSBA to consider our application. We sent this 

request previously and we are still pursuing acceptance from the MSBA. 

Regards, 

Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

7.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

S
B

A
 L

et
te

r 
- 

S
O

I  
(2

0-
02

1 
: 

M
S

B
A

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

In
te

re
st

 F
o

rm
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

S
B

A
 L

et
te

r 
- 

S
O

I  
(2

0-
02

1 
: 

M
S

B
A

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

In
te

re
st

 F
o

rm
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

S
B

A
 L

et
te

r 
- 

S
O

I  
(2

0-
02

1 
: 

M
S

B
A

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

In
te

re
st

 F
o

rm
)


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jan 13, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jan 13, 2020 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 20-017 : Special Permit C-20-01, 727 Revere Beach Parkway
	a. 01272020.727RevereBeachParkwaySpecialPermit

	4. 20-018 : Joint Petition National Grid/Verizon - Washington Avenue
	a. 01272020NationalGridPublicHearingNoticeWashingtonAvenue
	b. 01272020NationalGridPetitionWashingtonAvenue

	5. 20-019 : Joint Petition National Grid/Verizon - 571 Revere Street New Pole
	a. 01272020NationalGridPublicHearingNotice571RevereStreetPole
	b. 01272020NationalGridPetition571RevereStreetPoleInstallation

	6. 20-020 : National Grid Petition - 571 Revere Street Conduit
	a. 01272020NationalGridPublicHearingNotice571RevereStreetConduit
	b. 01272020NationalGridPublicHearingNotice571RevereStreetConduit


	Communications
	7. 20-021 : MSBA Statement of Interest Form
	a. MSBA Letter - SOI


	Motions
	8. 20-022 : LED Streetlight Updates
	9. 20-023 : Municipal Parking Lot at McKinley School
	10. 20-024 : Plowing Streets Off of Broad Sound Avenue
	11. 20-025 : Snow and Ice Removal City Property
	12. 20-026 : Veteran's Memorial Sign - Morris D. Morris
	13. 20-027 : Donation for Warming Center of Malden
	14. 20-028 : Certificate of Appreciation - Quality Inn

	Adjournment - February 10, 2020

	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jan 13, 2020 6:00 PM
	3.a · 01272020.727RevereBeachParkwaySpecialPermit
	4.a · 01272020NationalGridPublicHearingNoticeWashingtonAvenue
	4.b · 01272020NationalGridPetitionWashingtonAvenue
	5.a · 01272020NationalGridPublicHearingNotice571RevereStreetPole
	5.b · 01272020NationalGridPetition571RevereStreetPoleInstallation
	6.a · 01272020NationalGridPublicHearingNotice571RevereStreetConduit
	6.b · 01272020NationalGridPublicHearingNotice571RevereStreetConduit
	7.a · MSBA Letter - SOI


